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A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Britt Ferguson for Watt, Nancy - County Executive Officer
County Executive Office

REPORT BY: Helene Franchi, Principal Management Analyst - 253-4820

SUBJECT: Presentation by BOR

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation by representatives from the Bureau of Reclamation regarding the status of recreational activities at
Lake Berryessa and status of the contract between the Bureau and its concessionaire.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Representatives from the Bureau of Reclamation will provide an update of activities at Lake Berryessa and the
status of its contract with its concessionaire, Pensus.

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS

No Action Required
FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There is no Environmental Impact for this item.
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Representatives from the Bureau of Reclamation will provide an update of activities at Lake Berryessa and the
status of its contract with its concessionaire, Pensus.
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